ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
Wednesday, April 10", 2024— 7:00pm
5792 Elevator Road — Roscoe IL
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Township Board

I.  Call to Order
II.  Pledge of Allegiance

III.  Roll Call

IV.  Public Comments

V.  Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes — Website Posting to Follow
VI.  Approval of Bills

a. Supervisor’s Report — Fund and Bank Balances

VII.  New Business

Ratify Approval of Activity Director Spending Limit

a.

b. Review / Approval of Shed Cost — Community Center

c. Review / Approval of PIN Pad Cost — Community Center
d. Review / Approval of Cemetery Computer Purchase

e. Review / Approve for Change Order — Founders Park Paths
f. Review Fiscal Year End - Reports

VIII.  Reports

Highway Commissioner’s Report
Clerk’s /Sup Asst Report
Assessor’s Report

Township Attorney’s Report
Cemetery Report

Historical Society Update
Activity Coordinator’s Report

Qoo o

[X.  Unfinished / Old Business
X.  Public Comments (Restricted to Agenda Items)

XI.  Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting will be May 8" 2024, at 7pm in the Township Offices



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
BUDGET HEARING
MARCH 13™, 2024

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Bob Nowicki at 7 pm. Pledge of
Allegiance was said.

Township Clerk, Opened the Budget Hearing.

Presentation of Budgets: Assistant Dawn Cassady gave a presentation of Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance No. 2024-1-G, and Budget & Appropriation Ordinance of the
Road District No. 2024-2-R.

Public Comments: None

Adoption of Budgets: A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to approve the
Budget & Appropriation Ordinance No. 2024-1-G, seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer.
Roll Call was taken, Supervisor Bob Nowicki and Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist voted no,
all others voted yes, motion approved. Trustee Phil Rhymer made a motion to approve
the Budget & Appropriation No. 2024-2-R, seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. Roll

Call was taken, all approved, motion carried.
Adjournment: At 7:12 pm, Budget Hearing was adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,

Township Clerk

Gary W. Blascoe



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MARCH 13™, 2024

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Bob Nowicki at 7:13 pm. Pledge of
Allegiance was said.

Roll Call was taken, and the following were present; Supervisor Bob Nowicki, Trustees
Phil Rhymer, Chuck Gilbert, Pat Henderson and Elizabeth Lindquist. Also attending
were Township Attorney Tom Green, Township Clerk Gary Blascoe, Road Commissioner
Steve Schreier, and Supervisor Assistant Dawn Cassady.

Public Comments: Marc Justen talked about the ball diamonds at Kelly-Meyers Park.
Looking for some maintenance to be provided for the fields.

Approval of Prior Minutes: A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve the
February 14, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes. Seconded by Trustee Chuck Gilbert. All

in favor, motion carried.

Approval of Bills: A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to approve the General
Town Bills of $33,891.01. Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. Roll Call was taken, all

voted to approve, motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Pat Henderson to approve the Road Bills of $39,723.67.
Seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all voted to approve, motion

carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to approve the Cemetery Bills of $679.54.
Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. Roll Call was taken, all voted to approve, motion

carried.

Supervisor’s Report Fund and Bank Balances are in the packets.

New Business:

a. Set Monthly Meeting Calendar 2024/25. A motion was made by Trustee Chuck
Gilbert to approve, seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer, all in favor, motion carried.

b. Set Monthly Meeting Agenda. A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to
approve, seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson, all in favor, motion carried.

c. C. Approval of CO#1-Brush/Tree Removal-Construction site. A motion was
made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert, seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll Call was
taken, all voted in favor, except Supervisor Bob Nowicki and Trustee Elizabeth
Lindquist. Motion passed.

d. Approval of CO#2-Electrical Downsizing-Construction site. A motion was made
by Trustee Phil Rhymer, seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was

taken, all voted to approve, motion carried.



e. Authorize Supervisor to Execute Change Orders. A motion was made by Trustee
Chuck Gilbert, to have Phil or Pat to be able to sign for any reduction, and
Supervisor Bob Nowicki to approve Change Orders up to $10,000. Change
orders over $10,000 need to be approved by the board. Seconded by Trustee
Pat Henderson. Roll Call was taken, all voted to approve, motion carried.

f. Review/Approval of Shed Cost-Community Center-Trustee Pat Henderson and
Trustee Chuck Gilbert produced three bids. Will work on this further. No action

was taken at this time.
Reports:
Highway Commissioner’s Report-Parks are open now.

Clerk’s/Sup. Asst. Report-Reminder to fill out your SEI reports. Rental Policy-Needs to
be updated. Ordering an OSLAD sign and renew our CD.

Assessor’s Report-Deb will be retiring, full-time employee.
Township Attorney’s Report-None
Cemetery Report-Bob gave the report.

Historical Society-May 4, Dinner/Fundraiser tickets available at $150.00 per couple.
Water for the springer system will come out of the home.

Activity Coordinator’s Report-internet connection reviewed. Phil will follow up with this
internet. Need spending allowance/guidelines. $500.00 per month to be approved on

the next Agenda.

Unfinished/Old Business: Event on 4/17, at the Community Building, two local mayors
and supervisors, 5:30 pm will be held. Phil, building permit obtained, 4/19 Anniversary

and ground breaking from 4 to 7 pm.
Public Comments(Restricted to Agenda ltems). None

Adjournment: At 8:26 pm, a motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to adjourn the
meeting. Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. All voted yes, motion carried. The

meeting adjourned at 8:26 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Gary W. Blascoe - Roscoe Township Clerk

Annual Meeting is Tuesday, April gth 2024, at 7 pm in the Township Offices.

Next Regular Meeting will be April 10th, 2024, at 7 pm in the Township Offices.



230 | abed

€1'818 YOVVOID s3I |eba Z000-1.5888# 100V meT 1y shauiony Ag1SE 980N UsWalelS ¥202/62/€0 e
86'02 YH/YO sayddng Bunessdg joo1 10} yjned 20050y aJempieH 3oy LIELLY ¥202/62/€0 na
00'0£9'2 O syonuL - sdueusjuRp Sall| PUe|jioH MaN S0 92IM3S B S3|eS SallL soer YOZLEE | $20Z/8TIE0 ne
26°1LL'T O syonL - soueuuRW sallL OO 90 20IMBG B S3IeS SallL SMoer L0ZLEE | b202/8ZIE0 e
05'28 ¥9/9 bulues|) sma1) Buluea|d ¥20Z UoIeW $202/82/€0 e
¥6've Bulysiiand Jaded smaN 077 'Buysiiand Aaj|eA %00y £6925Y ¥202/82/€0
6582 O syonu - soueusjulep syed oiny s,Auap ZLSBES ¥202/82/E0
052} YO soni - sdueUBUIBY sued oy sAuap YLSBES ¥202/82/E0 ng
62°SL YO sonu - saueuajuiey Jayy |10 syed ojny sAuap 86¥8ES ¥202/8Z/E0 ng
6582 YO syoni) - adueudulely Jayy e sWed oiny s,Auar L1G8ES ¥202/82/€0 g
88'%01 O syon| - sdueuBUle) shed oiny s,Ausp S.L¥8ES ¥202/82/€0 na
ve'920'L YO sHoni - souBUBUIRY "OSIN pue Jojop Jabny ouj ‘sasnpu| jjauuog LEPSL2O $202/STIE0 ne
£9'656'C O syonuL - duBUBURY yoydoL QWO $002 auj ‘dnoi LI0 98/6€ $202/SL/ED Ing
Se'6vL'L HO syony] - asueusjulep 13)dnoo sabine Jojol 'anaals Jabny QU ‘sausnpuj |jlauuog €2¥SL20 $20z/2z/c0 g
00'se HONVNO/O sallddng 200 saysqam diysumo Ajjero - AousBy Jnypy $202 Udle 202/52/€0
§0°G05 sannn peoY J0jens|3 265 Peoy Z# g3y 2222e0 pawod $202 2222€ $202/8L/E0
8E'v6 sanmn peoy Joleas|3 2646 MdS UlBly [BJBUSD 0000ZE P3WOD 202 UdJepy 00002€ $202/8L/E0 g
Z8ELL UH/YD speoy - soueuBjuie dey 00 $301/43S Sloul]|| uIBYUON ZLLSY YZOZIELIED e
SLel YO syoni| - sdueuBUIEW dwe|d au| ‘Biaqsty @ piojpeig-sa|Iiy 80EYLL2d Y202/2LIE0 ne
0065 YO syonu - sdueuajUIRp sHed ojny s Ausp 8¥08ES ¥Z0Z/VL/E0 ne
66'€2 HON/YO/D saliddng 2oW0 osIN j9al4 B uued sueig $2028LE P2OT/BLIED na
Ge's dinb3/Bp|g ulew diQ uld YauH 30050y 3JeMpIEH 0¥ SELY ¥20Z/02/E0 ng
662 YO/V/YOIO sallddng 30W0 sauoyd peos abelols €LLL BSIA sauoydabelols $zZ0z/8L/€0 e
vliee'z YO sy - svueusjuley ou| ‘Biagsty B piojpeig-I8|iN 80/8920M $Z0Z/ELIED
9e'st YONV/VO/D sallddng o0 Aiddng soW0 AD-pPIN 0-1£9589 ¥Z0Z/ELIED na
00861 YH/YO salddng Bunesado Auedwo) Aiddng sJapjam 2P0PS0E-0.550€ ¥202iZL/ED e
00'SL dinb3/6pig Juley lesodsiq s|I9ua 201A188 $202 U2IBN ¥20Z/ZL/IED ne
6£'8 YONVIVOID salddng 8010 Aiddng 30530 AO-pPIN 0 96€589 ¥202Z/ZL/ED e
] saminn U} suojEDIUNWWOY d 0L£252101008 ¥Z0Z/ZLIED na
SL'ee saminn suofeajunwwo Japeyy 202 YoIBN $202/21/E0 na
9e'9e YONVVOID sallddng 800 GOE B0 ou| g S YOSOIN 202 UdieW $Z02/80/€0 ne
Wi dinb3/6pig e ji0jag - spieuapy ¥2025€SPIRUB BSIA $Z0Z/80/€0 ng
0L’e0l dinb3/6pig ulew oSN 19914 @ wied sueig ¥20Z8€ ¥202/80/€0 na
00°0zy dinb3/6pig jutlewy qing a3 909250} alempJeH a0y 269Y ¥202/LLIE0 ne
66°91 dinb3/6pig Jurew qing @31 80250y alempleH a2y 6.9% ¥20Z/80/€0 ne
junowy Ipa1n JUNO2JY owa aweN wny ajeq adfy
202 Yaiely

Hoday sjiig AjuoN IoAlyg ® Avoy

dIHSNMOL 30080y

pun4 peoy |e1auat

SANN4 71V - 390Ri8 B aVo:

vereon
Wd 6¢:



Z jo z abed

£9'696'01 xe] juawaoe|day wawhed xe| juswade|day [enuuy 20050y Jo abejin ¥202-£202 ¥202/ZLIE0 s

€€'8SL'S xe| juswaoe|day juawfed xe] juswade|day [enuuy nojeg yinos jo Auo ¥202-£202 ¥202/eLiE0 g

(AN TAAA7 V1oL

25°010'se 1e1o0l

08'GL2'LL 66'91

08'GLL'LL 6694

9e'syl 000

98'.6 YH/Y9 salddng Bunelado 20z sioog 1851y ueuhsy ¥20Z S1008 $202/82/€0 g

05°0S HYH/HO salddng Bunesado (q'g4) uebynd Asjlep yo0y 2126590 ¥202/52/€0 e

pp'295'LL 66'91

66'9L- 6694 dinb3/Bpig wiew qing @31 80050y BIBMpIEH 80Y L89F ¥20Z/80/E0  WpaID

Lpee /YD sauoyd Jejnjjed 1190 dous B SN 1£62222€90 Y2OCTURIBN $202/62/€0 ing

15'68¢ saninN peoy 101eAs|3 2645 10002E26500100IN b202/L2/E-¥202I9TIT Y2OTIBTIED ne

8€'62S YO/VVOID seoInag [eba 2000-15888# 100V me Jy shawony Ag1S8 8¢ ON WBWaLIS $202/62/€0 ng
junowy }pa1n JUnovdYy owap aweN wnn ajeq adAL

202 yaie|l

Hoday sjiig Ajysuoly IoalNg ® Avod
dIHSNMOL 300S0¥

l101fe

vio
SANN4 17V - 39a1d8 8 AvOY I8ic

pun4 peoy pieH |ex

pun4 peoy pie
pund peoy [eiauas) jey

¥2Ieo
Wd 6!



| abeg

16°502'9 51'786'L 50'86¢'L LTEEL 52'855'} ZLpie 1181 96'102
9%6°cl vy vy 000 voy bZ'L 000 000
£9'669'Z 26'286 9y'08S 2508 ) L1068 000 000
88'9bZ 00°5L 00'S. 000 00'S. 88'lz 000 000
0L'L6L't AR o] AN g S 000 zLbs 2851 000 000
p6'ea 0552 05'5Z 000 0562 byl 000 000
0L0LL'L 8p'pee LT LI 1878l 59212 6082 zivl 89691
9.'652 68'SL oLy ey 0605 959 she gz'ge
55'v08'8) 00°'005's 09'621' 18'086'2 18°082' S6°LES 8¢L62 00°0v9'2
S5'p08'8l 00°%05'S 09'621'c 18086 18'08.'¢ 66'LES 8¢'/€7 00°0v9'2
S5'v08'8l 00'705'S 09'621' 18'086'2 18°08L'E 6°LES 8¢'/62 00°0v9'Z
98'058 000 98'058 000 000 000 000 000
8e vyl 000 000 000 000 g8yl 000 000
$8'826 ov'8Le 000 sTYLT 09°€51 000 09'281 000
52'96 00°0 000 000 000 52'96 00'0 000
v'Z68's1 ov'vaL'y vL8IZ'T 95'991°2 V2'L29'e 000 8.'vS 5L°000'2
ze'L6z 000 000 000 000 2e'162 000 000
$°009 0z'19¢ 000 000 000 000 000 §Z'68Z
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
IvioL N ploJeH “JsWwwiN M ueufey ‘esiy

f uapey ‘sauop

v Wil ‘uosuey

**puoyy ‘uosuey

W Auuay “aqleg

N uojysy ‘sajueg

suonnquuoy pue saxey Jakojdws jejoL

¢ Auedwo) uosip

{(Auedwo3) JuWI

(Auedwoo) ySH

{Auedwoo) asueinsu yjesH

2 Auedwo9 jejuag

(Auedwod) Anoag [e1o0s

(Auedwoo) asedipay
suonnqujuo) pue saxe] Jafojdwy

Ked 19N
Aed ssoug pajsnipy
KRed ssoug |ejoL

peoY pieH uopedep
peoy AlINOH %52 9BA
PEOY piBH YDIS/|BuUosIad
PEOYUAD %SZ Sid
avoy Aunoy
QvOY %Sz AlnoH
g3 pled dwog
g3y pawe3z dwo)
Aed ss019
sjusunsnlpy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aafojduwig

$202 Uoley
Arewwng [joifhed Ajyjuoly IDAINE @ AVOY
dIHSNMOL 302S0¥

$2izompo
Wd zhv



Zjo | 8bed

5062 YONYO/D sanddng a0ui0 1aueayd sse|b sjamoy Jadey 1334 3 w4 sue|g ¥20Z81€ ¥Z0Z/8LIEQ

65°89% aoueuBUiEW JBINdWo) uoyduosang [enuuy snid sY00G12IND unjuy YoIeW $202/84/E0

v59Le 3sNoH $s01) 8SNOH S5O0 ££06/572 109409IN $202 UJBN €L06L ZOZ/ELIED

S0y YONNYD/D sayddng a0 Aiddng eauj0 AnO-PIW 0-1.9589 ¥20Z/ELIED g
08'Lb HONVYD/O sayddng 200 €L} BSIA salkgasemiew BSIA $Z02/ZH/ED na
00622 dinb3/6pig e |esodsig sjieual  @2IMBS $20Z UDIBW $2Z0ZIZHED g
S1'se HYO/NVNOID salddng 22140 Aieg yui Aiddng ao10 A10-pIN 096€589 ¥202/2L/ED ng
8L'¥be saninn sauoyd U SUOHEDINWWOY df 0L£252¥01008 $202/24/E0 g
yTIL SuOEDIUNWWOY JaeYD 202 U21BW $Z0ZIZHED g
8,181 YONV/VOI9 salddng o0 G9E 32O oJu [iig SW HOSoLIN $202 Y21 $202/80/€0 ng
66'GL YONV/VOIO salddng 8010 $20Z Yosew wooz 202 Y2JeN $202/80/€0 g
veie aoueuBjuiEly Jaindwo) 321J0 UlBW 10} $Z0Z YDIeW €LL1 BSIN 202 UdJep 2qopy $202/80/€0 ng
1622} YONNYOID salddng a0 Aie9 | Aiddng 2010 ANO-pIN 0519¥89 $202/80/€0 g
€0'%2 YONIVD/D sanddng 3010 $202 UdJB S834 80IMBG Alyjuon CRINELEEERITLIET 202 Y21e ¥2028€ $202/80/€0 ng
€228 dinb3/Bpig Julew uojag - SPIRUBN  $20ZGESPIBUBI BSIA $Z0Z/80/€0 ng
08'¥62'9 000

0022 00 siieday/aoueusiuey 010 Jazipay AiBsSINNH 3 § 6872820 $202/62/E0 e
0z'es 090 s8N ¥202/0€/-v202/10/% 431U Ajunwwo) 18)U3) WoY [BjuaWUoAUT 14D GEELLLO000LN $202/SZ/E0 ]
00°00€'y QduBUBIUIEI Plald s)\ied Jaziiuay BlUOP3IED §/4 AIBSUOD J9BSE0EE $202/22/€0 na
00°0$ 090 sannn $202 834 /0 1Bwajul  esIA 310N L $202 UoIBW $202/SZ/E0 g
L2'65€ 00 saniin Jajua) Aunwwod 121U Wo) ggzi6 PIW0D 22216 $202 U2JBW $20Z/8L/ED g
8E'EEL 09 Buiwwesboig ayon3 sajqeL €LL1L BSIA D/QuOZRWY ESIA $202/8H/ED na
00°0Z} 00 suiedayy/souruaiuep $202 YDIe [0U0D Jsd 010 153d J8A1Y %00y LEOB YZ0ZIEHIED na
658 00 siieday/aoueuajuieiy duig Jamod 30050y 2JeMpIEH 30V LELY $202/02/E0 ng
0002 00 Bujwweibosd abisey9 Auiuow €L11 BSIA dwiyoiel esIA $202/E4/E0 ng
LLEEL 09 saninn - "MO WwWod Joj SN 11D "WoD g 081 SED JOAN 202 U2IBW 9 081 ¥20Z/ELIED

26'8EL 09 Buiwweiboid asuadx3 0/0 ueky liey $202€ ¥202/90/€0 ns
[Aox44 sannn #00Y MAN 8SNOH $503) 000EZY PIWOY ¥202 Y2JBIN 000€Z $202/90/€0 ne
1ZvL 09 siieday/aoueusiuep a0 uf |lem sieday €411 BSIA 1odaQ BWOH EsIA $202/30/€0 s}
00092 09 Buluea)) sw xz Buuesj) soueuaiule Aloed 20z UoseW [ewojuer 98y 991241} $Z02/80/E0 g
00'7.LS aoueuBUIBY Pty Med BlUOp3je) S/4 AIBSUOD LSBGEOEE $Z02/90/E0 ng
00'569 000

00'5¥9 YONVNYOID S30InBS [eBa SHY3LLYW TW¥INID MET THOY 90892 ¥202/90/€0 na
00°0S v/9 sanq sang [eluualg 1202-0202 UO||e100SsY S 10SSaSSY sioulll} [BIUUBIG GZ0Z-Z0Z ¥202/2LIE0 g

unowy Jpaid JUnNo22Yy owa awepn wn ayeqg adAyg

y20z ydiey

yoday siiig AlYIuo TvHIANIO
dIHSNAMOL 300S0¥

18430 - PUndg UMoJ jessuan

pun4 uojeaioay |eo )

pun4 uopestdsy

10SSassY [ejo]

1085958y
pund umoj |eisuas

SANNG 1TV - TYHaNI¢

yereon
Wd i€



2 jo Z abed

ST°S1S'9E viol
66'50£'02 1e10L
91°608'GL 00°0
91'608'G} 000
91'608'G} 000
9£'618'8 000
0seel adueuajuey ‘_EsnEoU Kianooal pue dn ¥oeg suonnjog hw_:QEoU siju3 66199100 $202/82/€0 ng
0005 SYO/3OBA J0ssassy 1190 Yueg Xapm 06v¥90 ¥202/62/€0 s
68'62} n L000ZELEG00I00IN  ¥20Z/L2/E-202I9ZIT Y20ZIBZIE0 e
21'885'L HONNO/O seoinag [eba 2000-16888# 199V MeT v sksuwiony A81S8 8€ ON Wawalels ¥202/62/€0 ng
LEYSY'T HONNOID seoinas jeba 2000-15888# 199V me v skawony A91SE 98'ON JuBWaIeIS $Z02/62/E0 ne
05°2GH ¥9/9 buuea|d 92IMIBS $Z0Z YdLEN sma1) Buuea|y 202 UoIBWN $202/82/€0
8L Buysiigng Jaded smaN 077 ‘Bulysiand Asile %00y €6925Y ¥202/82/€0 na
00°00} V/9 sang 3IAILOTISHId JIHSNMOL  §202¥0 o) dudsansg $202/22/E0 na
LYEL HONNO/O salddng 8210 G9E 324JO OJu| [IIg SN YOSOIDIN Z $202 25BN $202/S2IE0 na
66'pL HON/NVOIO saliddng 2310 allsqam sausqapm diysumo L Ajieto L- Aouaby Jnuny ¥202 UosBN ¥202/S2/E0 g
£1'€82 peoy JojeAs|3 2646 NdS UIB [BIBUBD Q000ZE PIWOD  $20Z UDIEN 0000ZE ¥202/8L/E0 na
9L'GeZ peoy yebauouoH UIB4UOH 0000EZE P3WOD  Uled y2UdJeN 000€2 ¥202/8HED na
:TaAdd ajoD uoiBuIwIMm 58521 W) 000€} PWo) $202 834 000E} ¥202/8HED g
6624 YONVD/O salddng aouj0 Beg dwo €L4} BSIA uozewy esIA $20Z/81/€0 g
00°0¢ Buujes). Buues) sosiuadng JO ssosinadng diysumo L ¥20202€ ¥202/E1/E0 g
05'Le YONNO/O salddng 8210 191EM UDIBW (uab) uebijing Aajlen %20y LLSBLE Y2OTIELIED g
0006 dinb3Bpig ey QIIBS $20T URLBN 077 1041u0D 158d JBAIY ¥00Y 016} $202IEHED ng
ge'9e @oueuBjuE Jaindwo) poddng yoay suoynjo Jaindwo) aJu3 56959100 ¥Z0Z/EHED :]
unowy 3pedd U022y owap awepn wnn ajeqg adAL
20T Udieiy
Hoday siiig Alyiuoly TvHINID
dIHSNMOL 30080y

lioJhe,

W40
SANN4 TV - TWYA3N3O (B0,

pun4 UMo |eJauag) [elo

13410 - PUNS UMO L [BIBUBD) |BJO

virea
Wd L



| abed

12'920°L 89'86 L0'61 wee eLLe Lo'Ly 8L'6V8
25'68S 000 000 000 000 Q0’0 25'68S
69'L6¢€ 86'6. 341 16'81 15°0¢ 66'8¢€ FAR4YA
00'€6 0/'81 09'¢ 1444 SL°L 20’6 60°0S
zL'esy'9 06'85€} 0s'8ve 00°90€ [ARY:14 0€°2es opvsy's
z1'esp's 06'85€'t 0s'8¥e 00°90€ co'eey 0€°229 ob'¥SP'e
zLesy'e 0685t 05°8¥¢ 00'90¢ [40=14 0ge'2e9 ov'vysy'e
zresy's 06'85€'} 0s'8ve 00°s0e 20'e6y 0e'zes ov'vSy'e
Iviol [ eloued ‘Yejuiz g upsny ‘swuig

¥ Auap ‘'ybnojingow

N essAly ‘yso]

1 uueor ‘samey

V yelogaq “susag

suoinquiuoy pue saxe] Jafojdwz jejor

{Auedwod) JHWI

(Auedwod) A3un23S |8120S

(Auedwod) asedpsiy
suoinquiuo) pue saxe} Jafojdw3

Red 19N
feg ss049) paysnipy
Red ssoig |ejoL
USV AunoH

Aed ssoin
syuawysnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp safkojduig

$202 yd1ey

Arewwng |joifed TYYINTD
dIHSNAMOL 300280

veromo

Wd Ly



| abey

$S°095°L £6°85¢2 LE°651 £6'50L ErAl 4] €18l 059 ey suoinquuo) pue saxe] Jafojdw3 |ejol
00°’e 000 000 000 000 00'e 000 000 ¢ Auedwo UoSIA
65'622 000 000 000 000 65'622 000 000 (Auedwod) J4WI
(AR %] 000 000 000 000 (AR, 000 000 (Auedwoo) ysH
8€'G8¢E 000 000 000 000 8€°G8E 000 000 {(Auedwoo) saueinsuj yyeay
90°'8L 000 000 000 000 90'81 000 000 Z Auedwo) [gjusq
£2'90L G8'60C JAN:TA? G8'68 L9°€Ll bLeL 0029 8G°€E (Auedwod) funoag [e1d0g
91'69l 80°6% 02'0€ 80°02 86°9¢ 1891 0s'vl g8’L (Auedwoo) asedipsiy
suolnguiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwy
p9'6LE'LL Z9'v8e’'e  €£°¢80'C  Z9'v8el  ¢e'ees8’t L0°Z60°L  00°000'L  L9'L¥S fed 18N
y9'6LE'LL Zo'v8e'e  €£'€80'c  29p8e’l  €€'ees’t L0°260'L  00°000'F  L9'MvS Red ssolg pajsnipy
6v°29¢- 000 000 000 000 6¥'29¢- 000 000 fed ssol9 wou} suolyonpaq |ejol
G6°09- 000 000 000 000 §6°09- 000 000 SHINI
vS'102- 000 000 000 000 $5°'102- 000 000 yjjesHy
Red ssoi5) wouy suoionpaq
€1'28s'LL Zov8e'e  €£'€80'c  2opeE’l  €€'ees’t 9SpSE'L  00°000°L  L9'LvS fed ssoig [ejo
eL'8y 000 000 000 000 cl'gy 000 000 uag AlINoH %0L 9BA
G/.'88¢ 000 000 000 000 G.'88¢ 000 000 |ela3udn %0L Sid
1E°¢L8 000 000 000 000 Le'€l8 000 000 N3O %0. AunoH
GZ9e 000 000 000 000 Gc'oe 000 000 %gZpeoyieplioH
[4%:)]} 000 000 000 000 21’80l 000 000 %0.usDAeplioH
00°000'L 000 000 000 000 000 00°000't 000 juejsissy Josiatadng
G6'2v8’L Z9'v8e'e  €£'¢€80'c 000 €£'ee8’l. 000 000 L9°LYS 9 S[eldIYO P31s|a
29v8e’lL 000 000 29v8e’L 000 000 000 000 10jeulpiood saljiARdY
Aed ssoin
sjuswisnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aafojdwz
IviolL 'UBAJDS  CTIBJYDS Tt ‘uefy  OIMON  CfOSuBH  “UBssSeD)  “odselg
202 yoiep

Alewwng |joiAed

dIHSNMOL 300S0d

$2120/¥0
Wd L2



| abed

L0°81L9'C 00'0 aviol
108192 000 SANN4 711V - TYY3N3IO [8joL
10'819'C 000 pun4 Aisjawa) (B0
00's2 Aisjawa) asuadx3 sjeung ¥20z/SL/E leung SIWUIDON [BBUDIN  YoIe $202/82/€0 <}
oo'se Aisjswa) asuadx3 sjeung ¥20Z/L e leung aulwe) ejoN yore $202/82/€0 k2|
00°0S Assjawa) asuadxd sjeung $202/SLIE ¥20g/LL/e leung Aua| Aoes) yalel ¥202/82/€0 g
€2°L6 IIH 8|0BUUld |BAOWSRY BISEA $202/0€/¥0-/10/%0 IlIH 3|oeuuld IIHUUIdTVINIWNOYIANT 149 "o0LN ¥202/52/E0 g
09'9bL Aisjawa) asuadx3 sjeung €LLLBSIA  TTEESIA yzoz/glico g
00'62 Kisjawag asuadx3 sfeung peoc/eL/e |eung Aus) foes)  g20292 ¥202/12/e0 g
00'Ge Amlawa) asuadx3 sjeung 6/ leung sulwe)d eloN 20292 peoz/ie/eo 3]
00°0S Asjpwa) asuadx3 sjeung €1/Z 6/ |eung SIUUIDOW [SBYIIN  $20292 $z0oz/ieie0 g
000542 Aisjawag asuadx3 sjeung Jawepn Apuapp pue sisjad yipnpe Juf IneA jeung uajieH 0449 $202/80/€0 g
ve've Aisjawa sayddng 830 G9¢E 320 OJul [I1g SN YOSODIN - ""ydley ¥202/80/€0 '8
pung fejswed
SANNG TV - TVH3IN3D
unowy 1pain JUnNoo2dYy owa aweN wnN aleg adAL
20T yaie|y
Hoday siiig Ajlyjuoiy TvHINTD e

dIHSNMO.1 30080 Wd 8Z:p



Roscoe Township Balance Sheet March 2024

seneral Account Funds

Seneral Town & Assessor Fund
Beginning Balance from February 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for March 2024
3eneral Assistance Fund
Beginning Balance from February 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024
>emetery Fund
Beginning Balance from February 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024
seneral Account Fund Ending Balance

Road Account Funds

Seneral Road Fund
Beginning Balance from February 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024

{ard Road Fund
Beginning Balance from February 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024

>pecial Bridge Fund
Beginning Balance from February 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024

toad Account Fund Ending Balance

Roscoe Township Total Fund Balance

1,144,802.45
11,337.02
(36,515.15)

56,320.33
73.97

1,119,624.32

79,520.78
3,579.60
(2,618.07)

56,394.30

362,049.60
(10,672.62)
(18,413.51)

80,482.31

$

1,256,500.93

335,787.54
440.99
(24,312.81)

332,963.47

602,397.37
791.12

311,915.72

603,188.49

$

1,248,067.68

$

2,504,568.61




Roscoe Township Total Equity

Roscoe Township Bank Account Balances
Money Market Account

Checking Account
Grant Acc
Bank Balance
CD Investments
Outstanding checks
Adjustment (Liabilities)
Comm Center Liabilities Refundable Deposit

70175412 CD Investment Blackhawk
70176894 CD Investment Blackhawk

General Township

3/19/2024
12/31/2023
9/30/2023
6/30/2023
3/31/2023
12/31/2022
9/19/2022
6/30/2022
3/31/2022
1/6/2022
9/30/2021
6/30/2021
3/31/2021

RV N Vo VR "2 B Vol Ve i Vo R U S U2 SR V2 SRR V5 S V2 R V2 3

200,300.55
200,250.62
200,200.71
200,150.26
200,099.82
200,050.50
200,000.00
430,964.91
430,911.19
430,857.48
430,803.78
430,750.08
430,696.40

Special Bridge

1/31/2024
10/31/2023
7/31/2023
4/30/2023
1/31/2023
10/31/2022
7/19/2022
4/29/2022
1/31/2022
10/31/2021
8/4/2021 70176894 $
4/30/2021 70176894 $
1/31/2021 70176894 $

NN n I nmn

561,371.03
556,864.06
552,393.27
548,971.60
545,608.26
542,191.71
539,007.87
538,940.69
538,873.52
538,806.35
538,739.19
538,403.61
538,071.19

Maturity

9/19/2022

3/21/2022
9/20/2021

Maturity

1/18/2022

7/20/2021

.0scoe Township\Documents\Township\BALANCEreport.xlsx

Interest

49.93
49.91
50.45
50.44
49.32
50.50
53.72
53.72
53.71
53.70
53.70
53.68

265.34
737.83

ST SR ST N7 N7 SR 7 N7 N7 N7 ST SR 7 ST ST

Interest
$ 4,506.97
$ 4,470.79
$ 3,421.67
$ 3,363.34
$ 3,416.55
$ 3,183.84
$ 67.18
$ 67.17
S 67.17
S 67.16
$  335.58
$ 33242
$ 2,792.84
$ 13,693.25

1,614,301.50
68,711.39
168,802.32
1,851,815.21
761,671.58
(96,499.66)
(655.26)
(11,763.26)
2,504,568.61

200,300.55 Maturity 12/18/2024
561,371.03 Maturity 07/19/2024

761,671.58

3/19/2024

7/19/2024



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

3:06 PM
04/02/24 Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank 30366 CHECKING, Period Ending 03/31/2024
Mar 31, 24
Beginning Balance 147,699.33
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 124 items -80,780.14
Deposits and Credits - 4 items 1,792.20
Total Cleared Transactions -78,987.94
Cleared Balance 68,711.39
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 65 items -131,557.23
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 35,057.57
Total Uncleared Transactions -96,499.66
Register Balance as of 03/31/2024 -27,788.27
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 33 items -27,364.27
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 132,000.00
Total New Transactions 104,635.73
76,847.46

Ending Balance

Page 1



1:27 PM
04/02/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank (TRANSFER ACCT)2036, Period Ending 03/31/2024

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 5 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 03/31/2024

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Mar 31, 24

29,672.77

29,672.77

1,584,628.73

1,614,301.50

-132,000.00

-132,000.00

1,614,301.50

1,482,301.50

Page 1



1:29 PM
04/02/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB OSLAD GRANT, Period Ending 03/31/2024

Mar 31, 24

Beginning Balance 168,730.18
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 72.14

Total Cleared Transactions 72.14
Cleared Balance 168,802.32
Register Balance as of 03/31/2024 168,802.32
168,802.32

Ending Balance

Page 1



3:09 PM
04/02/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#70175567, Period Ending 03/31/2024

Mar 31, 24
Beginning Balance 561,371.03
Cleared Balance 561,371.03
Register Balance as of 03/31/2024 561,371.03
561,371.03

Ending Balance

Page 1



3:11 PM
04/02/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#70175412, Period Ending 03/31/2024

Mar 31, 24

Beginning Balance 200,250.62
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 49.93

Total Cleared Transactions 49.93
Cleared Balance 200,300.55
Register Balance as of 03/31/2024 200,300.55
200,300.55

Ending Balance

Page 1



%00

00°000°L- 00°000°L 000
%1901 00°€L6 00°000'S1 00'cL6'SL
%0°Le G2'6S- 00'6. GGl
%E'SCL c006l 00°0S2 20°0v6
%C'9¢! 6€291'6 00°000°GE 6€29L'vy
%00 00°000'59- 00°000'G9 000
%0°esL L9°0LG'SL 00°000's2 L9'0LS'ov
%9°L6 pe60L'EC- 00000522 99'068'L52
%lL°L91 86'789'C 00°000't 86'¥89'9
%C 951 12°129'S 00°000°01L 12°129's1
%8'SL 00°svL- 00009 00°sSY
%L°18 047299 00°00S'¢ 0€'2£8'2
%0801 6.°16€ 00°000'S 6L L6E'S
%€°19 26°8yL ey 00°000'601 80°168'99
%0°€S gl gs8'se- 00°000'SS 88°viL 62
%0°0 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
%0°€L P¥'650'p- 00°000'GL 95'vv6'0lL
%7L'8Y 18°6.0°¢- 00°000'9 6L'¥26'2
%E'G6 6629l L- 00°000'S2 Sb'L€8'€2
%V'69 G128s'02L- 00'915'€6€ G8'€E6'2Le
%199 G0°'L¥2'86- 00°008'682 66265161
%CLL 00°GeS'eL- 00'¥90'2¥ 00'625'€€
%L°0L 8LGlcT'}- 00'tvyL'y 22'826'C
%V’'L8 06029'¢- 00'v€L'02 oLeli'sl
%564 G2'999't- 0025422 6.'680'81L
%L 101 0564 00°00S'2 05'645'2
%EEL YNAVA 4% 25'L0E'L G2°eS6
%698 06'8¢- 8¥'0¢e 8G°161
%€°801L 26'821'0L 00°085'6v8 15'8G.'616
%¢€'801 1582102 00°085'6v8 15861616
%€g'801 15'811'02 00°085'6v8 15°851'616
%00 00°0St- 00°0sy 000
%00 00°001- 00001 000
%24°99¢ 6v'789'9L 00°000'9% 6v'¥89'CCt
%V'L6 16°€65'0¢- 00°089'208 £0'980'28.
%9°90%'L 0v'992'e 00°0s¢ op'9Ls'e
%0001 06°02¥'LL 000 06°02¢'LL
%805 Ge'6v- 00001 G.°09
386png jo % jabpng 13A0 ¢ 3ebpng vz Jei - €2, 1dy

sasuadx3 |aAes}

949 Aliger] YINNIoL

abeysod

Bujysijgnd Jaded smaN

U SHINI| - asueusjuleN

Buyeoy jeag speoyj-asueuajuiey

HH/YD speoy - asueuajuiely

Aed }jeydsy - speoy asueusjuiepy

dinb3/6pig jutey

UO/VIVOID Sad1AIag |ebaT

Y99 Buiues|o

94O sauoyd Jejnj|an

UDIVYDID Bulgipny/Buunoasy
SADIAYIS TYNLOVHLINOD

$31NddNS STVRIFLYIN SAILIGOWINOD [ejol

peoy 17vs
juawdinb3 jejuay

¥HAD saijddng Buiesadp
UONVIVO/O saljddng aaio
HH/EO 110 B seD

S3AINddNS STVIE3LYIN SAILIGOWWOD

SASNIdX3 TTOYAVd [EIoL

sabepp Jejnbay
Jafodwz I
Jafojdwg ysH
Jafojdwizg ansuj yjesy
Jafoidwz vold
JUBJSISSY SAljRIISIUIWLIPY
Auedwog suj jejuag
Auedwoq suj uoIsIp
SIASNIJXE T108AVd
asuadx3g

jijoid Ssolg)
awosu| je30)

INNIASY 8301

sienng fisjawag
HO saulg peoy
xe] juawasejday
Xe] ajejsy [eay
awoauy JaYi0
awoou| }sasauy
¥O SHWIad H3AINY
INNIAIY
awosu|
asuadx3zjawoou| AleulpiQ

$20z yasep ybnoayy £zoz dy

19bpng o0} eduewopad SANNL AVOY 11V
dIHSNMOL 302S0d

siseg ys



%G LL" 6.°186'2LE 00'YEL'9LL- 6.°Lp9'9glL
%G LL" 61°196'ZLE 00°vEE'9L )" 6. L99'9EL
%E'9. 22'c08'eve- 00°16'G20'L 82°0L1'€8.
%0101 00°052 00°000'S2 00062'62
%2101 00062 00°000'SL 00'052'Gl
%0°001 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0L
%b 6t 6£'982'92- 00°€.6'LS 19°989'G2
%00 00°000'S - 00°000'G1L 000
%001 0.°62Y'6- oo'elv'ol 0€'2v0'L
%0°€6 69°098' - 00°005'92 LE'6E9'PT
6€¥8¢€
$5°68
68'v62
%8°.8 G1°02P'pS- 00°6ZY' 9y 68'v00'26€
%9941 80'9.0'L 00°005'9 80°9.G'2
jabpng jo 9, 1abpng 1aA0 § 196png ¥2 Je\ - £, 1dy

awoauyj JaN

swoouj lseuipiQ 318N

asuadxg |ejoL
salnjipuadx3 pajabpng |ejoL

sa13uabuijuo) py pJey
Aouabuiuog py usg
sainypuadx3y pajabpng

AVLNO TTVLIdVO [ejoL

saseyaind peoy pieH asiy

ases] ejoqoy

Japeo] aiaag uyop
AVILNO VLIdVO

Sa1}IpoWWIo) UOIIEaLaaY [Bj0 L

saijddng Bunesado
juawdinb3g  asueusjuiep
S31JIpOWW0Y UOKEa1d9}

S3JIAUIS TVNLIVILNOD [EJ0L

sain

202 yalew ybnoiyy £zoz judy

}9bpng 0} sduewWIONSd SANNS AVOYN 11V
dIHSNMOL 302S0d

siseqg ys



%0’y

00081t~ 00°000'2 00028
%1281 gooLz's 00°000'01 00012'8L
%00 00°05- 00°0S 000
%G8 086122 00°000°'24 02°08L'6
%0°88 ZLL8'e- 00°000'%2 88'821'12
%C'8L 0528l 'c- 00°000'0L 05°218'L
%2y 00°85v'c- 00°000'9 002v5'2
%y 6EL 09'960'2 00°000°81L 09'960'5¢2
%00 00°008- 00005 000
%00 00°000'2- 00°000'2 000
%S Ly 00°0S0'L- 00°000'2 00°056
%961l 18°210'p- 00°000'G £1°286
%922 £0°€LL'T 00°000'¢ 16'928
%8 L v8vYa’L- 000002 91651
zA o}
y2'9el
80°12
8012
%CLE 8¢'1L0¥ ¥ 1- 00°056'22 29'8vS's
%S'8¢ 06'9.0'LL- 00°000'8} 0L'€26'9
%LTE olL'v52'e- 00°0se's 06'G60'L
%L€E 8£°0.20')- 00°009'L 29'625
%9'e8l 05'€2¥'v9 00'680'LL 05'80S'L¥L
%9°€81 05'€2y'v9 00'680°2. 05°805'L¥L
%9°€81 05°€2Y'v9 00'680'LL 05'805'LyL
%S ¥S1 S¥°000'9 00°000'4 1 S¥°000'LL
%S°€0§ 00°0S€'0Y 00°000'01 00°05€'05
%L €61 00'626'Sl 00°000'Z1 00'526'2¢
%1001 G9'LG 00°000'6€ 69'260'6¢
JAR A
%Y 760’1 £2°5v8 0068 £2°0£6
19b6png jo %, 13bpng 13A0 § 3ebpng ¥Z Jely - ¢z, Jdy

juawagejday/eaoway qruyg/eal
Asjawag Buipag auolg
f13)3Wwag sa331j0N 21qnd
GMOJ|IA 32UBUSJUIBIA 10GRT/UMET
80950y 3JuBUJUIB Joge]jUMET
IlIHUul4 3JuBUajUlRly JogejjumET]
alen UMET] 19zifIHa4
Kfiajawag asuadx3y sjeung
2910 Yosoudi Jayndwon
dojyoeig
saa4 swi)

S30IAY3S TYNLOVELNOD ldjawa)

sspipowwioy AM313N3D [ejoL

fajawa) sayjddng Buiesadg
fia13wa) saljddng 3o
Saiipowwo]d AM3 L3N0

S3JIAY3S TYNLOVILNOD IejoL

sasuadx3 jaAel]
SIJIAY3S TVNLOVILNOD

S3ITddNS STVIN3LVYIA STILIGOININOD [BjoL

UDIVIVOID saliddng 8210

S31I7ddNS STVIM3LVIN S3LLIGONANOD

SASNIdX3 TTOHAVd [€joL

fisjawad) sauejes
1afojdwg 441
Jafoidw3z voud
SASNIdX3 TT0HAVd
asuadxg

J1J014 SS0I9
awoau] |ejol

ANNIAZY (ej0L

Bunjag suolg
sj0 K1sjpwa)
s|eung liajawa)
Xe| 93jejs3 |eay
awoau] Jayio
awoouj 3salajul
INNIAIA
awoauj
asuadxgjawosuj A1leuipiQ

$202 yosepy ybnoayy ¢zoz udy

}abpng 0} esueuliopad ANN4 NMOL TVHIANTD 11V
dIHSNMOL 30280y

siseg y¢



%688~ 9Z°612'06 00°510'8- 9Z'¥0L2y
%688~ 92'61L'06 00°GL0'8y- 9z'v0.L'2P
%06 9.°662'9¢2- 00°00L ‘5Tl $2'%08'86
%8°9¢¢ L2°€89 00°00S L2°€8L°L

%8°9¢2 21°€89 00°00S LLE8LL
%00 00°00S'Z- 00°00S'~ 000

al\n_o.o 00°005'L- 00°00S'2 000
%986 092121~ 0005168 0v'2€6'L8

%002 00°002'L- 00°00S'} 00°00€

%0°LLL aei8l 00°00L"L 2T182'L

19Bpng j0 % 136png 19n0 § jebpng ¥ Je - €2, Jdy

awoauj 319N
awoouj AieulpiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejot

sainjipuadxy pajabpng |ejol

Aouabunuog Aiajpwal
sainyjipuadx3 pajebpng

fsayawag Aepno [eydes [e3o)

yied J{eM maN ainng
fisjawag Aeping jende]

S30IAYIAS TYNLOVHLNOD Aajawag ejol

30350y |BAOWAY JISEM
IIIH 3JoBUULd [BACWSY S)SEA

$202Z yate ybnouiyj ¢zoz pudy

}9bpng 0} asueuopad ANN4 NMOL TVHINID 11V
dIHSNMOL 303S0d



%6°LLL

6108y 00'0S2'S 6L°0€2'0L
8662
%E’18L 19°2Lv'y 00°00S'S 19'216'6
%0°0 00052~ 00'0s¢ 000
%6'€ 0S'6¥€'0L- 00°00¥'26 0505022
%by'CS 6E958'C- 00°000'9 Lg'syl'e
%1v9 EVZLE Y 000002} 15289'L
%8°L Ly'€2e'se- 00°000'09 €5°9.9'y
%v 'GP 12°658'L" 00°00¥'tL 6.°0v5'9
%7186 Zseop'e- 00°€€P'89¢ 81'620'G92
%1°L6 00°05¢- 00°000°Ct 00°0§9'LL
%C'e6 09'68.2- 009¥'L1L 0v°'069'0L
%68 ¢2'09¢- 00°20L°} 82°9vE’L
%LV6 8b'eGh- 00°8€S'8 25'680'8
%856 98',€.L- 00'les'zL pL'egL'ol
%0001 200 00°00S'€0L 20°00S'€01L
%196 99'6.5'¢- 00°000°16 4 A [AR]
%8°001 ¥0'061 00'€26'22 v0'eLL'ee
%8°€61 G8'G0L 88¢ClL €L'8le
%689 1A VA [4%°+] 86°L€
oocl
ev1L62
%€'8S 00'688'719- 00°008°2L¥'L 00'L16'258
%€'8S 00688919~ 00°008'2.¥'L 00'L16°258
%€'8S 00'688'719- 00°008°2L¥'L 00°L16'2S8
%1°9€L 0,°€08'LE 00°000'S 0£°€08'9€
%00 00°002'2€€- 00°002'LE€ 000
%S Gb"0eL'9ce- 00°000'25€ 66'699'Gl
%c .01 20°€99'y 00°000'69 20°€99'69
% 001 28'e9l’l 00°000'80Z 28'€91°'60L
85°8EV'8
%Svee 8221521 00°009'S 8z'zLL'8l
136png 40 % 38Bpng 13n0 § jobpng ¥Z 1B - £2, 1dy

S31TddNS STVIIALYIN SALLIGONWNOD 8101

WHO saiddng Bujesado
UDYIVOID salddng a0
suonedljgnd

S31NddNS STVIM3LVIN S3LLIAOWWOD

13jua) Mlunwwog jejoy

09 Bulues|o
79D siledayjjasueusjuiey
299 Buiwwesboid
30 sa3ylNn
13jus) funwwo)

S3SNIdX3 TTOHUAVd [EjoL

juejsissy Josiaiadng

1afodwia 43N

J9hojdwz ysSH

1afojdwig insuj yjjesy

Jafojdwz yoi4

O S|eldiyO paIs|g

V Jels s, Jossassy

JUBJSISSY 3AljeJISIUIWpY

Auedwog suj [ejuag

Auedwog suj uoisip

sa34 ad

J0JeUIPI00D) S3IIAIDY
SASNIAX3 TTOHAVYd

asuadx3y

4014 SS0I9
awosu| [ejoL

INNIAIY [BI0L

awodu| [ejuay 139 Wwo
juelg gviso
J8juag Ajlunwiwod juels) sied
xe] juawasejday
xe] 9je}sy |esy
awosuj J8Yj0
awoau| 3sassiu|
JNNIAIY
awoau]
asuadxg/awoou; AieulpsQ

¥202 ydiey ybnoiyy £zoz iudy

}abpng 0} soueuLIoldd ANNA NMOL TVHINID 11V
dIHSNMOL 30280y

siseg yt



%00 00°00S'vS- 00°005'vS 000
%0°0 00°00S'L- 00°005'L 000
%00 00°00S'1G- 00°005'LS 000
%0°0 00°00S'}- 00°00S'} 000
%E'8 91'v60'189- 00°006'2h. ¥8'508°L9
%00 00°000' L~ 00°000'} 000
%0'PE 00°059'}- 00°00S'2 00°068
%192 80°'050'8t- 00°000'S9 26'6v6'91
%S9 80'¥6£'0€9- 00°00%'¥29 26°500'v¥
92's¥9
L9°st
69666
%926 6.°861'L- 00°005'0S L2’ Log'6h
%Z.€01L 12'9.9'1 00°000'SY 12'929'9%
%lly 00'6/8'2- 00°00S'S 00'529'2
%208 19'6¥2'v- 00°000'22 6EPGL'LL
%8Gl £6°L1E'9- 00°005'2 10Z8L'L
%6'6L1 60°269 00°005'S 60°L6L'V
%L p2l £€°€02'L 00°000'S ££'€02'9
%6201 06121 00°000'9 06°'L21'9
%Z0LL 0.°08S'cl 00°008'¢cElL 04°08€' ¥
%6651 66°865 00°000'} 66'86G'L
%9041 €Ll 00°000'02 gLeziL'ee
%G°2S 99°966- 00°00L'2 yee0lL'L
%4°95 9.°€66' L~ 00°009'¥ $2'909'2
%L byl 00'9€.'S 00°000'cl 00°9¢.'8lL
%0001 000 00°000'S 00°000'c
%Y 652 Gb'86¢ 00052 Gb'8v9
%661 65°961 00°00S 65°966
%YEL ¥6'$99'2- 00°000'0L 90°6¢€'L
%2'8cl €T 18P'GL 00°005'0 £2'196'SS
%t bS G£°8G6- 00°00L'2 S9'LYL'L
%16 ¥6'6S- 00°000'SL 90°09S'vL
%0°0 00°052- 00052 000
%0°'L6 00°6EL- 00°00S'} 00'98¢€'L
%018 $9°908'¢- 00°000'02 9e'e6L'9l
3abpng 0 % 3a6png 19AQ § jabpng vz 1ely - g2, 1dy

Repno teydeg aining jejo1

juawaoe|day a|3IysA ainjn4g

sieaf gz~51 Jo0y ainng

sieah GL~0| 99BuUin4 ainjng
fepno |epdeg amning

AVILNO TTV1idVO [ejol

SWwa}| 33MYO U0l

aseyaind dinb3 1ossassy

juawdinb3 Jsjuag Alunwwo)

11 aseud Jied s,Japuno4
AV1LNO V1idYD

9snoy ssoi) [ejol

dinb3/Bp|g Juie
sapnn
3SNoH ssai)

S921A13G [ENJOBIIUOD UOHIEaIIaY |Bjo]

lage
uyop e pod
S321A13G [ENJIRIJUOY UOIIB3I03Y

S3I}IPOWWOoY UOIealday |ejoL

saljddng Bunesadg

juawdinbg g asueuajuiep

jand

asueU3JUIBN PIald
S31}IPOWIWIOY UoIjeaIdaYy

SIJIAYTS TVNLIOVAILNOD [ejoL

SVO/BRIYA

sapIn

sasuadxg [aael}

Buuiesy

9RO Aliger] YINNIOL

3dIAIag sng ALINS

abeysod

fBuiysijqnd Jaded sman

dinb3/bp|g jutey

HOIVIVDIO SadIAIag [eba]

VIO sang

agueuajuiely 19ndwogn

UDV/VOID uojjesiunwiwiod

¥9/9 Bulues|n

UOVIVOID Buigipny/Buunoasy
S3JIAYTS TVNLIVHLINOD

202 ydJey ybnoays €20z 1udy

}obpng o} eouewloMad NN NMOL TVHINID 11V
dIHSNMO.L 302S0d

siseg Us



%S LEE 08°965°c61 00°215°L8 08'€L1's22
%S°LEEC 08'965'¢€61 00°215°18 08°€LL's22
%6°LY 08°681'808~ 00°€82'L6€'L 02°26.'28S
00°v0S'S
200
%LPL 6€'706°LL- 00°000°'L2 19'660'E
19°660'C
%0°0 00°000°02- 00°000°'02 000
%0°0 00°00S- 00009 000
%00 00°00s- 00°00S 000
39Bpng jo % 186png JanQ § 18bpng vz 1en - €2, 1dy

awosuj 38N
awoouj faeulpiQ 19N
asuadx3 jejoL

sasuadx3 paziiobajesun
sajouedalasiq uoljeljiouoday

sainjipuadx3 pajabpng jejol

uojjeasday Aouabuiuog
sajouabuljuon umoj uag
Jossassy saouabunuo)
v sabuajjeyo Jusawissassy
salnjipuadx3 pajabpng

$202 yase ybnouayy ¢zoz dy
jobpng 03 asuewolad ANN4 NAMOL TVHINID 11V
dIHSNMOL 302S0N

siseg ys



Oliphant Lock & Safe, Inc.
131 Riverside Blvd

Loves Park, IL 61111 US
815-227-5700
www.oliphantlock.com

ADDRESS

Roscoe Township
4562 Hononegah Rd
Roscoe, IL 61073

ESTIMATE # DATE
65413 03/15/2024
DATE ACTIVITY

Commercial Labor

Accepted By

Estimate

EXPIRATION DATE
05/15/2024

DESCRIPTION

Fro N":DODR ON ‘?’ aQry RATE

Supply and install electrified 1 4,846.00

exterior trim on right hand front door
using the existing interior trim.
Supply and install keypad on
exterior wall  Supply and install
power supply box on interior wall.
Run wires to power supply, door
lock, and keypad

SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL

Accepted Date

Aeons DY E erentd

AMOUNT

4,846.00

4,846.00
0.00

$4,846.00

1 \A b486 Vo cliCCe,re,nu
aba o = t&Bt.f\ S&‘&ﬁQD



Oliphant Lock & Safe, Inc.
131 Riverside Bivd

Loves Park, IL 61111 US
815-227-5700
www.oliphantlock.com

ESTIMATE #
65412

DATE

Accepted By

ADDRESS

Roscoe Township

4562 Hononegah Rd
Roscoe, IL 61073

Estimate

| DATE EXPIRATION DATE
03/14/2024 05/14/2024
»
&g Dear ON \Y
ACTIVITY "~ DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE
Commercial Labor vRemove existing exterior hardware 1 1,900.00

on side door of building and install
new keypad lock (Schlage CO-100)
with key override feature. The
inside push bar will stay like it s,
only the outside locking mechanism
will need to be upgraded.

Changing the code on the door only
requires you to input the master
code and then add or delete the
code you would like to add or
delete.

SUBTOTAL

TAX
TOTAL

Accepted Date

AMOUNT

1,900.00

1,900.00
0.00

$1,900.00



Aaron's Lock & Safe, Inc.
FEIN 39-1688776
417 Liberty Avenue
Beloit WI 53511

ESTIMAT

RNy e

3/13/2024

Phone: 608-362-8532
Fax: 608-362-8793

Roscoe Township Town Hall Roscoe Township Town Hall
5792 Elevator Rd. 4562 Hononegah Rd
Roscoe IL 61073 Roscoe IL 61073

65.00 65.00

1.00 Business Il Local Service Call

1.00 277081 PDK3000 PROX KEYPAD, WEATHERPROOF 26D 1,277.50 1,277.50
1.00 179541 M62 Magnetic Lock - 586.25 586.25
1.00 237726 Elk-p124k Power Supply 376.25 376.25
1.00 971085 TSB-C DOOR CORD 26.15 26.15
1.00 Installation of Mag Lock, Keypad and Power Supply 800.00 800.00
20.00 476735 1346LNSMN-26BIT PROXKEY Il KEYFOB 12.50 250.00

Will need to install 110V outlet above door for power supply
Additional Keyfobs are $12.50 each, Unknown Quantity
Needed

- THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE -
Additonal services will be billed accordingly.

Like us on Facebook @ Aarons Lockand Safe

Can Lo P‘MU\ CoDE &j KE‘{» :oL

€\ €0 et eand desoe o 5wpp\/\)<o Sy \Ej bu}&? r@:\}v Dook

TOTAL $3,381.15




Aaron's Lock & Safe, Inc.
FEIN 39-1688776 EST|MATE
417 Liberty Avenue oD ! \
Beloit WI 53511 311312024 0010044070 0001391
Phone: 608-362-8532
Fax: 608-362-8793

Roscoe Townshlp Town Hall Roscoe Township Town Hall
5792 Elevator Rd. 4562 Hononegah Rd
Roscoe IL 61073 Roscoe IL 61073

1.00 Business Il Local Service Call 65.00 65.00
1.00 277656 DK3000/MS T3 DIGITAL KEYPAD WALL MOUNT 726.25 726.25
1.00 179541 M62 Magnetic Lock - 586.25 586.25
1.00 237726 Elk-p124k Power Supply 376.25 376.25
1.00 971085 TSB-C DOOR CORD 26.15 26.15
1.00 Installation of Mag Lock, Keypad and Power Supply 800.00 800.00
Will need to install 110V outlet above door for power supply
- THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE -
Additonal services will be billed accordingly.
Like us on Facebook @ Aarons Lockand Safe
TOTAL $2,579.90




Entré Computer Solutions
8900 North 2nd Street
Machesney Park IL 61115
(815) 399-5664 FAX: (815) 399-5717

04/03/24 ENTQ49055

Computer Solutions

Ship To: ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Rhonda Hanson
5792 ELEVATOR RD
ROSCOE, IL 61073

Customer: ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Rhonda Hanson
5792 ELEVATOR RD
ROSCOE, IL 61073

Phone: 8156237323
Fax:

Phone: 81566237323
Fax:

Ryan Sword | Amy Barnes
S OSA0% Toumio T ST i e o e =) L
£ UnitPrice ! Ext. Price

i Qty i Description
“*MINI PC**

1 HP Pro Mini 400 G9 Desktop Computer

- Intel Core i5 13th Gen i5-13500T Tetradeca-core (14 Core) - 16 GB RAM DDR4 SDRAM - 256
GB M.2 PCI Express NVMe SSD - Intel Q670 Chip - Windows 11 Pro - 6 UPS Ports - 1 HDMI

Port - 2 Dispay Ports

$903.85 $903.85

1 HP Care Pack Active Care Service - Extended Warranty - 3 Year - Warranty - 9x5x $30.23 $30.23

Next Business Day - On-site - Maintenance - Parts & Labor

*MONITOR**

1 HP P24 G5 24" Class Full HD LCD Monitor

- 16:9 - Black - 23.8" Viewable - In-plane Switching (IPS) Technology - Edge LED Backlight -
1920 x 1080 - 16.7 Million Colors - 250 Nit - 5 ms - 75 Hz Refresh Rate - HDMI - VGA -

DisplayPort

$175.13 $175.13

1 HP Care Pack Hardware Support - Extended Service - 4 Year - Service - x Next $42.90 $42.90

Business Day - On-site - Maintenance - Parts & Labor - Physical
* NOTE:

- This proposal does not include a labor estimate.
- Pricing Valid During the Month Quoted.

SubTotal $1,152.11
Shipping/ Handling $15.00

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE e

04/03/24 12:25:41 Page 1

10f3



en consent from Entré.

The content of this document is the property of Entré Computer Solutions and may not be disclosed in whole or in part with any third party without prior writt

For approval to order please sign and date in the space provided below and fax to our offices at (815) 399 5717 or send an email to your salesperson referencing the quote number at

the top of the document and the pricing for all products.

Please note that pricing is subject to change without notice and tax is not calculated on quotes. All payment should be based on invoices.

Payment Terms: Net 10 days. Cash, ACH, or most credit cards are accepted. Note that there will be an additional 3.15% fee reflected on statements for all credit card payments.

NOTE: Pricing on this proposal is valid in the month it is quoted in.

of 1 year from the date of our last transaction. A transaction can be defined as a quote.

Prohibition on hiring - Entre' prohibits your organization from hiring its employees for a period
legal aspects of this prohibition, please call or email a principle of Entre’ Computer

sales, project, or discussion in regard to your IT infrastructure. Far more information on the

Solutions.

Customer Signature Date
For immediate assistance contact:

Ryan Sword Amy Goepfert
Account Manager Inside Sales Representative
Entré Computer Solutions Entré Computer Solutions
815-847-3121 (815) 399-5664 x245
RyanS@entrerock.com AmyG@entrerock.com

Page 2

04/03/24 12:25:41

20f3



: »
\ E N I R E 9 8900 N. Second Street 9 655 3rd Street
Machesney Park, IL 61115 Beloit. Wl 53511

/ENTRE\ COMPUTER SOLUTIONS L, (©15) 300-5664 L, (608) 364-1012

Computer Solutions

A Security Alert!

Arctic Wolf has recently observed an uptick in detected password spraying for multiple
Firewall and VPN appliances. This activity began on February 28, 2024. A variety of products
are affected by this activity, including but not limited to devices from vendors such as Cisco,
Palo Alto Networks, and WatchGuard. Further investigation revealed that authentication
against web-based applications in general was being targeted.

@@ www.entrerock.com © support@entrerock.cor

Entré Computer Solutions offers a solution to prevent VPN Access. It is called DUO.

A critical component of access management, multi-factor authentication (MFA) verifies a
user's identity at login using two or more authentication factors. Entré Computer Solutions can
set up phishing-resistant MFA or passwordless authentication to verify users via a smartphone
app. biometrics, a FIDO 2 security keys, or other methods.

}.'.4 Email Security and Delivery Reliability!

To enhance email delivery reliability and security, we have identified potential issues for
clients sending emails to non-Microsoft Office 365 domains like Yahoo, Gmail, AOL and others.
Domain-based Message Authentication, Reporting & Conformance (DMARC) is a crucial
protocol ensuring email authenticity. policy enforcement, and reporting. It strengthens existing
SPF and DKIM protocols, enhancing protection against fraudulent emails.

Implementing DMARC involves a modest yearly cost of $300.00 and requires technical setup
and testing. We strongly recommend this option to mitigate potential email delivery
challenges. Reach out to our Entré Inside Sales team or our Entré Technical Support team at
insidesales@entrerock.com or tech_support@entrerock.com for further assistance.

If you are ready to take the next step to enhance your mail and/or VPN security, please do not
hesitate to reach out to our customer support team for guidance and assistance. Sales can be

reached at sales@entrerock.com.

[febas € %Ag«;
Michael K. Broski - President
Entré Computer Solutions




»
\ E N I R E 9 8900 N. Second St. Q 645 3rd St. Suite #130
Machesney Park, IL 61115 Beloit. W1 53511

ENTRE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS R, (815) 300-5664 X, (608) 364-1012

Computer Solutions

9 tech_support@entrerock.com

Software & Network Support
Entré Computer Solutions offers installation and technical support either on an hour-by-hour basis or at a volume

discount pre-purchased rate per the following schedule. Our standard hourly rate is $145.00. Technical support
fees apply to on-site support, telephone support. research time. and travel to and from the client's site. Pre-paid
technical support time cannot be used as a credit for hardware or software purchases nor used for cabling or
telephony support. Pre-paid technical support hours are non-refundable. Telephony System Support is $135.00

per hour.

™ Cbst P'ér';Hc")j'ur Total Cost
10 Ll  $130.00 ~ $1300.00
20 $125.00 $2,500.00
300 $120.00 $3,600.00
60 $115.00 $6,900.00
80 $110.00 $8,800.00
100 $105.00 $10,500.00
120 : $100.00 $12,000.00
150+ $95.00 $14,250.00+
After Hours Support

After hours support is defined as any service provided to your organization outside of normal business hours or
on national holidays. Normal business hours are Monday-Friday. 8:00AM - 5:00PM. These services are billed at
two times the hourly rate. or if you have pre-purchased technical support time, two hours will be deducted for

every hour of support provided.

In-Store Service & Repair
Our Service Center team is available at $110.00 per hour for diagnostic, repair, installation, and data transfer

services of PCs and Laptops. Installation services include hardware and software internal to the PC.

Cabling
On-site cabling for CAT6 and fiber runs to support wired, wireless. telephony, and IP Surveillance networks are

available. Fees are variable due to local conditions but typically offered on a time and materials basis.

Cyber Security
Entré offers a wide variety of security solutions and scanning to fit your organizations needs and ensure you're

aware of potential threats. Whether those scans are related to an upcoming audit. compliance needs or a cyber
security application we can provided a detailed report of your current network as well as provide solutions and
recommendations to improve your overall security posture. Our security team is available at $150.00 per hour.

Audit Type ' ‘ Cost

FullIT Security Audit : ' . $5500.00
Standard IT Security Audit $4,500.00
Basic IT Security Audit $4,000.00
$2,500.00

Internal IT Security Audit




